
510/528,4234
Fa.r 528-2613

We have reviewed the analytical results from the first phase of GeoProbe soil and
groundwater sampling at 44Ol Market Street. Please refer to the attached frgwe for a
qumrnary of the analytical results and our proposed boring locations for the second phase of
'Geb.P, 1obe sampling.

'f1,we disCussed on the phone, approximately l-inch of free product was discovered in

boring B10. Consequently, the second phase of our investigation will focus on delineating

,the iree.pioduct plume. Borings 85, 86, and B7 will be completed as originally planned.

,BoringsS- lj, B14, and B15 are located to help define the lateral extent of the plume. I

suspdt that free product is present in the vicinity of well MW2; however, this well is

Scf@ndd at a deprh of 2O to 25 feet while the depth to groundwater was observed at

apbioximately 13 feet. Finally, boring B16 is located to help evaluate the downgradient

extent of the dissolved gasoline plume. The sampling protocol will be as described in our
previously submitted workplan.

We will proceed with the second phase of the investigation after we receive your verbal
approvai. Fiea-qe caii me at 5i0i528-4234 ro discuss.

Attachment

Mai l :  P.O. Bcrr  8330, Bcrkeley CA 94707-8330

memorandum

Date:
To:
From:
RE:

5t6/99

Don Hwang, Alameda County Environmental Health Services

Keg Alexander, Streamborn

21401 Market Street, Oakland CA
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